Appointment:

From:  Houck, Jason

Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

To: (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); ‘RedaCted ‘
Redacted
[Redacted - ) IKochanowsky, Amy E.

(Amy.Kochanowsky@cpuc.ca.gov); Houck, Jason (jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov);
Parrillo, Jordan (jordan.parrillo@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted |

[Redacted ] ] | Linda.Letizia@sce.com
(Linda.Letizia@sce.com); Summers, Christopher A
(CSummers@semprautilities.com); Rizzo, Colin (Colin.Rizzo@cpuc.ca.gov); Ken
Wittman (Ken. Wittman@libertyutilities.com)

Subject: FW: A.13-08-002 et al, Phase-2 - Discussion about Joint IOU Proposal and Briefs
Location: Energ Energy-Emerging Strat; Room 7634 (CPUC East/Energy Div)
Start: 7/3/2014 1:00:00 PM

End: 7/3/2014 2:00:00 PM

From: Houck, Jason [mailto:iason.houck@cpuc.ca.aov]

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 12:18 PM

To: Houck, Jason; Kochanowsky, Amy E.; Laura.Genao@sce.com; Linda.Letizia@sce.com; 5edaCte
Redacted acobson, Erik B (RegRel); Summers, Christopher A; Ken Wittman; Rizzo, Colin; Parrillo,

ordan

Cc: Franz, Damon A.; Allen, Cathie

Subject: A.13-08-002 et al, Phase-2 - Discussion about Joint IOU Proposal and Briefs

When: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Energy 866 811 6884 Energy-Emerging Strat; Room 7634 (CPUC East/Energy Div)

Discuss A.13-08-002, et al, Phase 2 Joint Utility Proposal and Briefs

Redacted

We will circulate discussion questions before the call.
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